ORAN E Interoffice Memorandum

ChuntY

GOVERNMENT

FL ORTIDA
DATE: July 26, 2018
TO: Katie A. Smith, Deputy Clerk of the

Board of County Commissioners,
County Comptroller’s Office

THROUGH: Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor,
Agenda Development Office
FROM: 1., Manager,
CONTACT PERSON: ) Administrator
}36-5616 and
SUBJECT: Request for Board of County Commissioners

(BCC) Public Hearing

Project Name: Ruby Lake Planned Development / Land Use Plan
(PD / LUP) — Case # CDR-18-05-176

Type of Hearing: Substantial Change

Applicant: Miranda Fitzgerald, * wvndes, Drc lick, Doster,
Kantor, and Reed, P.A.

Commission District: 1

General Location: Generally located east of Palm Parkway and west

of Interstate 4

BCC Public Hearing

Required by: Orange County Code, Chapter 30, Article I,
Section 30-89 and Orange County Co : Chapter
38, Atticle VIII, Division 1, Section 38-1207
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Request for Public Hearing
Page 3

Material Provided:

(1) Names and last known address  of pr rerty owners within 300 feet and
beyond (via email from Fiscal and C z2rational ¢  »ort Division), and

(2) Location map (to be mailed to property owners).

Special instructions to the Clerk:

Please place this request on the next available BCC agenda. Unless stated
otherwise, the public hearing should be a ‘ertised to begin at 2:00 p.m., or as soon
thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Attachment (location map)
c. Chris R. Testerman, AICP, Assistant County Administrator

Jon V. Weiss, Director, Community Environmental Development . :rvices
Department









